ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS ENFORCEMENT REPORT
BOARD OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
December 8, 2016

BUREAU OF LAND AND WASTE MANAGEMENT

Underground Storage Tank Enforcement

1) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-0227-UST
Order Date: October 25, 2016
Individual/Entity: Penske Truck Leasing Co., LP
Facility: Penske Truck Leasing Co., LP
Location: 520 Frampton Street

Anderson, SC
Mailing Address: Route 10 Green Hills
P.O. Box 7635
Reading, Pennsylvania 19603
County: Anderson
*Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 00386
Violations Cited: The State Underground Petroleum

Environmental Response Bank Act of 1988 (SUPERB Act), S.C. code Ann. 8 44-2-10 et
seq. (2002 and Supp. 2014); and South Carolina Underground Storage Tank Control
Regulation, 7 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-92.280.20(c)(1)(ii) (Supp 2012).

Summary: Penske Truck Leasing Co., LP (Individual/Entity) owns and operates
underground storage tanks (USTs) located in Anderson, South Carolina. On August 16, 2016,
the Department conducted a routine inspection. The Individual/Entity has violated the South
Carolina Underground Storage Tank Control Regulation as follows: failed to maintain overfill
prevention devices, in that, a stick was in the drop tube shut off valve at the time of the
inspection.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to pay a civil penalty in the amount of one
thousand dollars ($1,000.00). All violations were corrected prior to the issuance of the
Order.

2) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-0221-UST
Order Date: October 18, 2016
Individual/Entity: DR Oil, LLC
Facility: DR Qil, LLC
Location: 201 South Jeffries Boulevard

Walterboro, SC 29488
Mailing Address: 305 Moore Street




Walterboro, SC 29488

County: Colleton

Previous Orders: None

Permit/ID Number: 02568

Violations Cited: State Underground Petroleum Environmental

Response Bank Act of 1988 (SUPERB Act) (Supp. 2014) and the South Carolina
Underground Storage Tank Control Regulation 61-92.280.20(c)(1)(ii) (2012).

Summary: DR Oil, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and operates underground storage
tanks (USTs) in Colleton County, South Carolina. On August 8, 2016, a routine compliance
inspection was conducted. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina
Underground Storage Tank Control Regulations as follows: failed to equip an underground
storage tank system with overfill protection.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to pay a civil penalty in the amount of three
thousand dollars ($3,000.00). All violations were corrected prior to the issuance of the
Order.

3) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-0149-UST
Order Date: October 11, 2016
Individual/Entity: Bob Brandi Stations, Inc.
Facility: Pitt Stop 10
Location: 5901 Monticello Road

Columbia, SC 29204
Mailing Address: 279 Cedarcrest Drive
Lexington, SC 29072
County: Richland
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 09742
Violations Cited: The State Underground Petroleum

Environmental Response Bank Act of 1988 (SUPERB Act), S.C. Code Ann. § 44-2-10 et
seq. (2002 and Supp. 2014); and the S.C. Underground Storage Tank Control
Regulations, 7 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-92, Section 280.20(c)(1)(ii).

Summary: Bob Brandi Stations, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and operates
underground storage tanks (USTs) located in Columbia, South Carolina. On June 8, 2016, the
Department conducted an inspection. The Individual/Entity has violated the SUPERB Act and
the S.C. Underground Storage Tank Control Regulations as follows: failed to equip a
permitted UST with spill and overfill prevention equipment, in that the kerosene UST did not
have either a drop tube shutoff (DTSO) valve, ball float valve or high level audible alarm.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of one
thousand dollars ($1,000.00). All violations were corrected prior to the issuance of the
Order.



4) Order Type and Number:

Order Date:
Individual/Entity:
Facility:
Location:

Mailing Address:

County:
Previous Orders:

Permit/ID Number:
Violations Cited:

Consent Order 16-0352-UST
October 25, 2016

Spinx Co Inc.

Spinx 260

426 North Highway 52
Moncks Corner, SC 29461
P.O. Box 8624

Greenville, SC 29604
Berkeley

None

10425

The State Underground Petroleum

Environmental Response Bank Act of 1988 (SUPERB Act), S.C. Code Ann. § 44-2-10 et
seqg. (2002 and Supp. 2014); and the S.C. Underground Storage Tank Control
Regulations, 7 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-92, Section 280.20(c)(1)(ii).

Summary: Spinx Co Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and operates underground storage
tanks (USTs) located in Moncks Corner, South Carolina.
Department conducted an inspection. The Individual/Entity has violated the SUPERB Act and
the S.C. Underground Storage Tank Control Regulations as follows: failed to equip a
permitted UST with spill and overfill prevention equipment, in that a stick was discovered in

the Gasoline RUL UST, impeding operation of the overfill device.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of one
thousand dollars ($1,000.00). All violations were corrected prior to the issuance of the

Order.

Infectious Waste Enforcement

5) Order Type and Number:
Order Date:
Individual/Entity:

Facility:
Location:

Mailing Address:

County:
Previous Orders:

Permit/ID Number:
Violations Cited:

S.C. Code Ann. 844-93-30(2002); and the South

Consent Order 16-06-IW

October 25, 2016

Palmetto Health

Palmetto Health Baptist

1330 Taylor Street

Columbia, SC 29201

Taylor at Marion Street

Columbia, SC 29220

Richland

None

SC40-0219G

The S.C. Infectious Waste Management Act,
Carolina Infectious Waste

Management Regulations, 8 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-105 (Supp. 2010).

On September 12, 2016, the



Summary: Palmetto Health (Individual/Entity) provides healthcare services at
Palmetto Health Baptist located in Columbia, South Carolina, and is a registered generator of
infectious waste. On April 28, 2016, the Department conducted an inspection of the facility.
The Individual/Entity has violated the S.C. Infectious Waste Management Regulations as
follows: failed to ensure that containers of infectious waste offered for transport offsite were
labeled with the Department issued registration number; failed to ensure that containers of
infectious waste offered for transport offsite were labeled with the date the container was
placed in storage or sent offsite, if not stored; failed to place, store, and maintain infectious
waste before and during transport in a rigid or semi-rigid, leak resistant container which is
impervious to moisture; failed to ensure that containers of infectious waste are sealed and
closed tightly and securely when full by weight to prevent any discharge of the contents;
failed to store infectious waste in containers that are appropriate for the type and quantity
of waste and must be compatible with selected storage, transportation, and treatment
processes; failed to store infectious waste in a manner and location which affords protection
from animals, vectors, weather conditions, theft, vandalism and which minimizes exposure
to the public; failed to label storage areas with the universal biohazard symbol sign; and,
failed to disinfect any material or surface which came into contact with infectious waste prior
to reuse.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: now and in the future, ensure

compliance with the SC Infectious Waste Management Act and Regulations; and, pay a civil
penalty in the amount of six thousand, nine hundred dollars ($6,900.00).

Solid Waste Enforcement

0) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-19-SW
Order Date: October 11, 2016
Individual/Entity: Williamsburg County
Facility: Williamsburg County Class Two Landfill
Location: 564 Old Gapway Road
Salters, SC
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 330
Kingstree, SC 29556
County: Williamsburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 451001-1201
Violations Cited: South Carolina Solid Waste Policy and

Management Act (2002), and, Solid Waste Management: Solid Waste Landfills and
Structural Fill Regulation 61-107.19 (Supp. 2012).

Summary: Williamsburg County (Individual/Entity) operates a Class Two landfill
located in Williamsburg County, South Carolina. Between April 19, 2016, and June 27, 2016,
the Department conducted several routine inspections, observed and recorded the back
working face had not been covered; the monitoring well pad was cracked; and the main
working face had not been covered. The Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina



Solid Waste Policy and Management Act and the Solid Waste Management: Landfills and
Structural Fill Regulation as follows: failed to cover all exposed waste material at least every
30 days with no less than six (6) inches of soil or other suitable material; and, failed to
maintain monitoring well devices so that they perform to design specifications throughout
the life of the monitoring program.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: ensure that the required six (6) inches of
earthen material is placed over exposed waste at least every thirty (30) days; ensure that
monitoring wells are maintained; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand,
seven hundred dollars ($2,700,00).

Mining Enforcement

7) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-46-MSWM

Order Date: October 17, 2016

Individual/Entity: County Line Investors, LLC

Facility: Poplar Grove Mine

Location: County Line Road
Summerville, SC

Mailing Address: 2734 Perimeter Parkway, Bldg 100, Ste 370
Augusta, Georgia 30909

County: Dorchester

Previous Orders: None

Permit/ID Number: [-001678

Violations Cited: South Carolina Mining Act (2008 and Supp.

2015), and, South Carolina Mining Regulation (2012).

Summary: County Line Investors, LLC (Individual/Entity) operates a mine located in
Summerville, South Carolina. On April 9, 2015, January 12, 2016, and May 12, 2016, the
Department conducted compliance inspections of the Mine and observed and recorded on
the inspection forms that the area of active mining was not included in the 51.2 acres to be
affected or in the reclamation plan, but was in an area marked as Future Reserves. The
Individual/Entity has violated the South Carolina Mining Act and the South Carolina Mining
Regulation as follows: mined in an area designated as Future Reserves without modifying
the Permit and Reclamation Plan to increase the affected acreage.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: cease and desist mining activities, other
than reclamation and stormwater controls, in areas marked for Future Reserves until such
time as modification has been approved by the Department; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of two thousand dollars ($2,000.00).



BUREAU OF WATER

Recreational Water Enforcement

8) Order Type and Number:
Order Date:
Individual/Entity:

Facility:
Location:

Mailing Address:

County:
Previous Orders:

Permit/ID Number:
Violations Cited:

Summary: Traditions

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the

Consent Order 16-125-RW
October 3, 2016

Traditions at Old Carolina Homeowners’
Association, Inc.

Traditions at Old Carolina

4 Bridle Path Lane

Bluffton, SC 29910

12 Bridle Path Lane
Bluffton, SC 29910

Beaufort

None

07-1019B

S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Carolina Homeowners'  Association,
(Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a
pool. On June 9, 2016, and July 15, 2016, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued
for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public
Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the grab lines on the life ring were broken; the facility
address was not posted at the emergency notification device; the facility could not produce
current valid documentation of pool operator certification; and, the bound and numbered
log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00).

9) Order Type and Number:
Order Date:
Individual/Entity:

Facility:
Location:

Mailing Address:
County:

Previous Orders:
Permit/ID Number:
Violations Cited:
Project Manager:

Summary: Preserve at Port Royal, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for

Consent Order 16-126-RW
October 3, 2016

Preserve at Port Royal, LLC
Preserve at Port Royal

1 Preserve Avenue West
Port Royal, SC 29935

Same

Beaufort

None

07-1053B

S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())
Elaina Perez



the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 6, 2016, and July 6, 2016, the pool
was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The
Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a ladder was
not tight and secure; the gate did not self-close and latch; the foot rinse shower was not
operating properly; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality
standards; only one “Shallow Water - No Diving Allowed” sign was posted; only one “No
Lifeguard On Duty - Swim At Your Own Risk” sign was posted; and, the bound and
numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00). The civil penalty has been paid.

10) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-127-RW
Order Date: October 3, 2016
Individual/Entity: Planters Station Owners Association, Inc.
Facility: Planters Station
Location: 4105 Mineral Springs Road

Lexington, SC 29072
Mailing Address: Same
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: 15-054-RW ($340.00)
Permit/ID Number: 32-132-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Planters Station Owners Association, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is
responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On May 31, 2016, and June
9, 2016, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate
and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as
follows: the drinking water fountain was not operating properly; the foot rinse shower was
not operating properly; the life ring did not have a permanently attached rope; the pool
rules sign was not completely filled out; the bound and numbered log book was not
maintained on a daily basis; the pool floor was dirty; the step edge tile stripe was not within
one inch of the step edge; the pool equipment room was not locked; the chlorine level was
not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the main drain grates were not
visible due to cloudy water; and, the disinfection equipment was not operating properly.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of one thousand, three hundred sixty dollars ($1,360.00).

11) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-128-RW
Order Date: October 4, 2016
Individual/Entity: SCG 1600, LLC

Facility: Driftwood Hotel



Location: 1600 North Ocean Boulevard
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577

Mailing Address: Same

County: Horry

Previous Orders: None

Permit/ID Number: 26-105-1 & 26-472-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: SCG 1600, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper
operation and maintenance of two pools. On June 3, 2016, and July 1, 2016, the pools were
inspected and violations were issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The
Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the life ring
rope was deteriorated; there was no emergency notification device on the first inspection,
and the facility address was not posted at the emergency notification device on the second
inspection; one of the pool rules sign was not completely filled out, and one of the pool rules
signs was obstructed; there were no “Shallow Water - No Diving Allowed"” signs posted on
the first inspection of one of the pools, and only one “Shallow Water - No Diving Allowed"”
sign was posted on the second inspection of the same pool; the current pool operator of
record information was not posted to the public; the bound and numbered log book was not
available for review; a ladder was not tight and secure; the gate did not self-close and latch;
the lifeline with floats was not properly attached to the pool wall, and the lifeline floats were
not properly spaced; there was no foot rinse shower; and, the chlorine level was not within
the acceptable range of water quality standards.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit to the Department for approval a
change order request form detailing the procedure to fill in or remove the pools; complete
the work in accordance with the approve change order request form; contact Department
staff to verify that the work has been completed; and, pay a stipulated penalty in the
amount of one thousand three hundred sixty dollars ($1,360.00) should any requirement of
the Order not be met.

12) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-129-RW
Order Date: October 14, 2016
Individual/Entity: Town of Quinby
Facility: Quinby Recreation Complex
Location: 600 Clark Road

Quinby, SC 29506
Mailing Address: Same
County: Florence
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 21-015-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: The Town of Quinby (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the
proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On July 11, 2016, and July 22, 2016, the pool
was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The



Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a ladder was
missing bumpers; the pool floor and walls were dirty; there was algae on the pool walls; the
deck was not clean; there was debris in the skimmer baskets; the drinking water fountain
was not operating properly; the chlorine and pH levels were not within the acceptable range
of water quality standards; the lifeline floats were not properly spaced; and, the bound and
numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00). The civil penalty has been paid.

13) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-130-RW
Order Date: October 14, 2016
Individual/Entity: Cobblestone Village Apartments, LLC
Facility: Cobblestone Village Apartments
Location: 900 Brookstone Way

Summerville, SC 29483
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 9846

Greensboro, NC 27429
County: Dorchester
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 18-1040B
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Cobblestone Village Apartments, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is
responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 10, 2016, and June
28, 2016, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate
and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as
follows: a handrail was not tight and secure; the gate did not self-close and latch; there was
no toilet paper in the women’'s bathroom; non pool-related items were stored in the
equipment room; the main drain grates were not visible; the life ring did not have a
permanently attached rope; the emergency notification device was not operating; the facility
address was not posted at the emergency notification device; and, the bound and numbered
log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00). The civil penalty has been paid. The
Individual/Entity submitted a corrective action plan and corrected the deficiencies.

14) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-131-RW
Order Date: October 14, 2016
Individual/Entity: Bolton Landing Apartments, LLC
Facility: Bolton Landing Apartments

Location: 1450 Bluewater Way



Charleston, SC 29414

Mailing Address: Same

County: Charleston

Previous Orders: None

Permit/ID Number: 10-1184B

Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Bolton Landing Apartments, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is
responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On May 25, 2016, and July
7, 2016, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate
and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as
follows: the gate did not self-close and latch; the drinking water fountain was not operating
properly; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards;
the life ring did not have a permanently attached rope; the pool rules sign did not have all of
the required rules and was not completely filled out; and, a ladder was missing bumpers.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00). The civil penalty has been paid. The
Individual/Entity submitted a corrective action plan and corrected the deficiencies.

15) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-132-RW
Order Date: October 14, 2016
Individual/Entity: River Landing Apartments, LLC
Facility: River Landing
Location: 200 River Landing Boulevard

Myrtle Beach, SC 29579
Mailing Address: 201 North Elm Street
Greensboro, NC 27401
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 26-1068B
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: River Landing Apartments, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible
for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 23, 2016, and July 5, 2016, the
pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain.
The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: ladders
were missing bumpers; the chlorine and pH levels were not within the acceptable range of
water quality standards; the cyanuric acid level was above the water quality standards
acceptable limit; and, the facility address was not posted at the emergency notification
device.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the



amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00). The civil penalty has been paid. The
Individual/Entity submitted a corrective action plan and corrected the deficiencies.

16) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-133-RW

Order Date: October 14, 2016

Individual/Entity: Remington Forest Condominium Owners
Association, Inc.

Facility: Remington Forest

Location: 1398 B Cassidy Court
Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464

Mailing Address: Same

County: Charleston

Previous Orders: None

Permit/ID Number: 10-1116B

Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51()) & 61-51(K)(1)c

Summary: Remington Forest Condominium  Owners  Association, Inc.

(Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a
pool. On June 27, 2016, and August 4, 2016, the pool was inspected and a violation was
issued for failure to properly operate and maintain; and, on June 28, 2016, the pool was
inspected and a violation was issued for re-opening prior to receiving Department approval.
The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the
emergency notification device was not operational; the chlorine level was not within the
acceptable range of water quality standards; the cyanuric acid level was above the water
quality standards acceptable limit; and, the pool was re-opened prior to receiving
Department approval.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of seven hundred sixty-five dollars ($765.00).

17) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-134-RW
Order Date: October 14, 2016
Individual/Entity: Canaan Pointe Limited Partnership
Facility: Canaan Pointe Apartments
Location: 310 Canaan Road

Spartanburg, SC 29306
Mailing Address: Same
County: Spartanburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 42-186-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Canaan Pointe Limited Partnership (Individual/Entity) owns and is
responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 15, 2016, and July



21, 2016, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate
and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as
follows: a ladder was missing bumpers; the gate did not self-close and latch; the chlorine
level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the emergency
notification device was not operational, the pool rules sign was faded and was not
completely filled out; and, the bound and numbered log book was not available for review.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00). The civil penalty has been paid. The
Individual/Entity submitted a corrective action plan and corrected the deficiencies.

18) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 15-135-RW
Order Date: October 25, 2016
Individual/Entity: Navkaar Investment Corporation, LLC
Facility: Holiday Inn Express-Fort Mill
Location: 1655 Carolina Place Drive

Fort Mill, SC 29708
Mailing Address: 200 Chalfont Lane
Columbia, SC 29229
County: York
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 46-1167B
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(B)(2)

Summary: Navkaar Investment Corporation, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is
responsible for the proper construction of a pool. On August 30, 2016, the Individual/Entity
contacted Department staff and requested a piping inspection for the pool. At that time,
Department staff determined that a permit to construct had not been issued. The
Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: failed to
obtain a permit to construct from the Department prior to the commencement of the
construction of the pool.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of one
hundred dollars ($100.00). On September 8, 2016, Department staff issued Recreational
Waters Construction Permit No. 46-1167B for the construction of the pool.

19) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-136-RW
Order Date: October 14, 2016
Individual/Entity: Southland Circle, LLC
Facility: Americas Best Value Inn
Location: 125 Sloane Garden Road

Spartanburg, SC 29316
Mailing Address: Same

County: Spartanburg



Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 42-202-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Southland Circle, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the
proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 6, 2016, and July 13, 2016, the pool
was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The
Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: there was
debris in the skimmer baskets; there were non-pool related items stored in the equipment
room; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; and,
the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00).

20) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-137-RW
Order Date: October 24, 2016
Individual/Entity: Mehta, LLC
Facility: Quality Inn
Location: 499 Piney Grove Road

Columbia, SC 29210
Mailing Address: Same
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 32-128-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Mehta, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper
operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 15, 2016, and July 21, 2016, the pool was
inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The
Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a section of
the perimeter fencing had openings greater than four inches; the step edge tile stripe was
not within one inch of the step edge; one of the “No Lifeguard On Duty - Swim At Your Own
Risk” signs was damaged and one of the “No Lifeguard On Duty - Swim At Your Own Risk”
signs did not have the correct sized lettering; the pool walls were dirty; the deck was not
clean and clear of hazards; the water level was too high; the gate did not self-close and latch;
the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; both of the
“Shallow Water - No Diving Allowed” signs were damaged; and, the bound and numbered
log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00). The civil penalty has been paid.



21) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-138-RW

Order Date: October 24, 2016

Individual/Entity: Ghanshyam, Corp.

Facility: Quality Inn

Location: 719 Bypass 25 North East
Greenwood, SC 29646

Mailing Address: Same

County: Greenwood

Previous Orders: 13-158-DW ($400.00)

Permit/ID Number: 24-013-1

Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Ghanshyam, Corp. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the
proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 20, 2016, the pool was inspected and
a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has
violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the deck had uneven sharp edges;
the gate did not self-close and latch; there was no drinking water fountain; there was no foot
rinse shower; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards;
the life ring did not have a permanently attached rope and was not properly hung in its
designated location; the shepherd's crook was missing a bolt; the “No Lifeguard On Duty -
Swim At Your Own Risk” signs did not have the correct sized lettering or wording; and, the
bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00).

22) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-139-RW
Order Date: October 24, 2016
Individual/Entity: Kirtan Hospitality, Inc.
Facility: Holiday Inn Express & Suites
Location: 110 Birchtree Drive

Greenwood, SC 29649
Mailing Address: Same
County: Greenwood
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 24-051-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Kirtan Hospitality, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the
proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 3, 2016, and July 22, 2016, the pool
was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The
Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: algae was
present on the pool walls; the pool furniture was not at least four feet from the pool edge;
there was debris in the skimmer baskets; the drinking water fountain was not operating
properly; the foot rinse shower was not operating properly; the chlorine and pH levels were



not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the main drain grates were not
in place; the life ring was not properly hung in its designated location; the emergency
notification device was not operational; the bound and numbered log book was not
maintained on a daily basis; and, the recirculation and filtration system was leaking.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00).

23) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-140-RW
Order Date: October 24, 2016
Individual/Entity: G6 Hospitality Property, LLC
Facility: Motel 6
Location: 105 Jones Road

Spartanburg, SC 29303
Mailing Address: Same
County: Spartanburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 42-145-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: G6 Hospitality Property, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for
the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On May 31, 2016, and July 18, 2016, the
pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain.
The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a ladder
was missing step treads; the chlorine and pH levels were not within the acceptable range of
water quality standards; the “Shallow Water - No Diving Allowed” signs did not have the
correct sized lettering or the correct wording; the “No Lifeguard On Duty - Swim At Your
Own Risk” signs did not have the correct sized lettering or the correct wording; the bound
and numbered log book was not available for review on the first inspection and was not
maintained on a daily basis on the second inspection; the disinfection equipment was not
operating; there were chlorine sticks in the skimmer baskets on the first inspection and
there was debris in the skimmer baskets on the second inspection; and, the current pool
operator of record information was not posted to the public.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00). The Individual/Entity submitted a corrective
action plan and corrected the deficiencies.

24) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-141-RW
Order Date: October 25, 2016
Individual/Entity: 9 Marina, LLC
Facility: Days Inn Hilton Head

Location: 9 Marina Side Drive



Hilton Head Island, SC 29928

Mailing Address: Same

County: Beaufort

Previous Orders: 15-107-RW ($680.00)
Permit/ID Number: 07-379-1

Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: 9 Marina, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper
operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 7, 2016, the pool was inspected and a
violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has
violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a skimmer was missing a weir; the
life ring was missing beckets; the pool rules sign was not completely filled out; the facility
could not produce current valid documentation of pool operator certification; the bound and
numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; and, there were chlorine sticks in
the skimmer baskets.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00).

25) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-142-RW
Order Date: October 26, 2016
Individual/Entity: Mid Carolina Club, Inc.
Facility: Mid Carolina Country Club
Location: 3593 Kibler Bridge Road

Prosperity, SC 29127
Mailing Address: Same
County: Newberry
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 36-025-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Mid Carolina Club, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the
proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 30, 2016, and August 4, 2016, the pool
was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The
Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the pool floor
and walls were not clean; the skimmers were missing weirs; there was no drinking water
fountain; the “Shallow Water - No Diving Allowed” signs did not have the appropriate
wording; only one “No Lifeguard On Duty - Swim At Your Own Risk” sign was posted; the
current pool operator of record information was not posted to the public; there were
chlorine sticks in the skimmer baskets; some of the depth marker tiles were broken; the
deck was uneven with sharp edges; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of
water quality standards; and, the pool rules sign was not legible.



Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00). The civil penalty has been paid.

26) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-143-RW
Order Date: October 28, 2016
Individual/Entity: Blackstock Hotel, LLC
Facility: Comfort Suites
Location: 458 West Blackstock Road

Spartanburg, SC 29301
Mailing Address: Same
County: Spartanburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 42-1072D
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Blackstock Hotel, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the
proper operation and maintenance of a spa. On June 24, 2016, and July 29, 2016, the spa was
inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The
Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the cyanuric
acid level was above the water quality standards acceptable limit; the chlorine level was not
within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the spa rules sign was faded and was
not completely filled out; and, the current pool operator of record information was not
posted to the public.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00). The civil penalty has been paid.

27) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-144-RW
Order Date: October 28, 2016
Individual/Entity: Preserve at Port Royal, LLC
Facility: Preserve at Port Royal
Location: 1 Preserve Avenue West

Port Royal, SC 29935
Mailing Address: 5425 Peachtree Parkway
Norcross, GA 30092
County: Beaufort
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 07-1097B
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Preserve at Port Royal, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for
the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 3, 2016, and July 6, 2016, the pool
was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The



Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a handrail
was not tight and secure; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water
quality standards; and, only one “Shallow Water - No Diving Allowed" sign was posted.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00).

28) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-145-RW
Order Date: October 28, 2016
Individual/Entity: Jai Jala, Inc.

Facility: Days Inn Cheraw
Location: 820 Market Street
Cheraw, SC 29520
Mailing Address: Same
County: Chesterfield
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 13-010-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Jai Jala, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper
operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 30, 2016, the pool was inspected and a
violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has
violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the foot rinse shower was not
operating properly; there was no drinking water fountain; the pH level was not within the
acceptable range of water quality standards; the life ring was too short; the emergency
notification device was not accessible; the pool rules sign was not completely filled out; there
were no “Shallow Water - No Diving Allowed” signs posted; there were no “No Lifeguard On
Duty - Swim At Your Own Risk” signs posted; the facility could not produce current valid
documentation of pool operator certification; and, the bound and numbered log book was
not available for review.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of three hundred forty dollars ($340.00).

29) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-146-RW
Order Date: October 28, 2016
Individual/Entity: Greenville Multifamily Partners, LLC
Facility: Hampton Inn Beaufort
Location: 660 Halton Road
Greenville, SC 29607
Mailing Address: Same
County: Greenville

Previous Orders: None




Permit/ID Number: 23-292-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Greenville Multifamily Partners, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is
responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On May 24, 2016, and June
30, 2016, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate
and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as
follows: the gate did not self-close and latch; the chlorine and pH levels were not within the
acceptable range of water quality standards; the pool rules sign was not completely filled
out; the facility could not produce current valid documentation of pool operator certification;
and, the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00).

30) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-147-RW
Order Date: October 31, 2016
Individual/Entity: Grand Harbor Club, LLC
Facility: Retreat at Grand Harbor
Location: 300 Abercrombie Pointe

Ninety Six, SC 29666
Mailing Address: Same
County: Greenwood
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 24-1008B
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51()) & 61-51(K)(1)(c)

Summary: Grand Harbor Club, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the
proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 6, 2016, the pool was inspected and a
violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain; and, on June 24, 2016, the
pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain
and for re-opening prior to receiving Department approval. The Individual/Entity has violated
the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: there was debris in the skimmer baskets;
the gate did not self-close and latch; the foot rinse shower was not operating properly; the
chlorine and pH levels were not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the
main drain grates were not visible due to cloudy water; the emergency notification device
was not operational; the log book was not properly bound and numbered; the automatic
controller was not operable; and, the pool was operating prior to receiving Department
approval.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: keep the pool closed until the
deficiencies have been corrected; submit a corrective action plan and schedule of
implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of one
thousand, twenty dollars ($1,020.00). The civil penalty has been paid.



31) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-148-RW

Order Date: October 28, 2016
Individual/Entity: The Courtyard Il at Myrtle Beach
Homeowner’s Association, Inc.
Facility: Courtyard Il at Myrtle Beach
Location: 755 Burcale Road
Myrtle Beach, SC 29579
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 26-927-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: The Courtyard Il at Myrtle Beach Homeowner's Association, Inc.
(Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a
pool. On June 2, 2016, August 1, 2016, and September 9, 2016, the pool was inspected and a
violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The Individual/Entity has
violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the lifeline floats were not
properly spaced; a ladder was not tight and secure; the gate did not self-close and latch;
there was no drinking water fountain; the chlorine and pH levels were not within the
acceptable range of water quality standards; the cyanuric acid level was above the water
quality standards acceptable limit; and, the life ring rope was too short.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of two thousand, forty dollars ($2,040.00).

32) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-149-RW
Order Date: October 31, 2016
Individual/Entity: Fernlakes Homeowner's Association, Inc.
Facility: Fernlakes
Location: Fernlakes Drive

Bluffton, SC 29910
Mailing Address: 2 Corpus Christi Place, Suite 302
Hilton Head Island, SC 29928
County: Beaufort
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 07-473-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Fernlakes Homeowner's Association, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is
responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 10, 2016, and July
18, 2016, the pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate
and maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as
follows: a ladder was missing bumpers; a skimmer was missing a weir; the chlorine level was



not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; only one “Shallow Water - No
Diving Allowed" sign was posted; only one “No Lifeguard On Duty - Swim At Your Own Risk”
sign was posted; and, the facility could not produce current valid pool operator of record
certification.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00).

33) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-151-RW
Order Date: October 31, 2016
Individual/Entity: JHM Pelham Road Hotel, LLC
Facility: Fairfield Inn
Location: 48 Fisherman Lane

Greenville, SC 29072
Mailing Address: 115 The Parkway
Greenville, SC 29615
County: Greenville
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 23-503-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: JHM Pelham Road Hotel, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible
for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On July 7, 2016, and August 3, 2016, the
pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain.
The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: only one
“Shallow Water - No Diving Allowed” sign was posted; the chlorine level was not within the
acceptable range of water quality standards; and, only one “No Lifeguard On Duty - Swim At
Your Own Risk” sign was posted.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00). The civil penalty has been paid. The
Individual/Entity submitted a corrective action plan and corrected the deficiencies.

34) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-152-RW
Order Date: October 31, 2016
Individual/Entity: Mitul Enterprises, L.P.
Facility: Econo Lodge
Location: 2227 Boundary Street

Beaufort, SC 29902
Mailing Address: Same
County: Beaufort
Previous Orders: None

Permit/ID Number: 07-312-1




Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Mitul Enterprises, L.P. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the
proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 1, 2016, and July 8, 2016, the pool was
inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The
Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the lifeline
floats were not properly spaced; a ladder was missing bumpers; the pool walls were not
clean; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; and, the
bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00).

35) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-153-RW
Order Date: October 31, 2016
Individual/Entity: Lennar Carolinas, LLC
Facility: Carolina Reserve
Location: 1052 Wallace Lake Road

Fort Mill, SC 29707
Mailing Address: Same
County: Lancaster
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 29-1038B
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: Lennar Carolinas, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the
proper operation and maintenance of a pool. On June 9, 2016, and June 27, 2016, the pool
was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain. The
Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the handrail
did not reach the bottom step; a light in the pool wall was not in its niche; the pH level was
not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the pool rules sign was not
completely filled out; only one “No Lifeguard On Duty - Swim At Your Own Risk” sign was
posted; the facility could not produce current valid documentation of pool operator
certification; the log book was not properly bound and was not maintained on a daily basis;
and, there were chlorine sticks in the skimmer baskets.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and
schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of six hundred eighty dollars ($680.00).

36) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-154-RW
Order Date: October 31, 2016
Individual/Entity: RMP, LLC

Facility: Comfort Inn



Location: 1201 Highway 17 North
Surfside Beach, SC 29575

Mailing Address: Same

County: Horry

Previous Orders: None

Permit/ID Number: 26-P74-1

Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51())

Summary: RMP, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper
operation and maintenance of a pool. On May 31, 2016, July 1, 2016, and July 25, 2016, the
pool was inspected and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain.
The Individual/Entity has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the
water level was too low; and, the chlorine and pH levels were not within the acceptable
range of water quality standards.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan and

schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of two thousand, forty dollars ($2,040.00).

Drinking Water Enforcement

37) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-052-DW
Order Date: October 4, 2016
Individual/Entity: Town of Kingstree
Facility: Town of Kingstree
Location: 401 North Longstreet Street

Kingstree, SC 29556
Mailing Address: Same
County: Williamsburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 4510002
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.7

Summary: The Town of Kingstree (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the
proper operation and maintenance of a public water system (PWS). On July 26, 2016, the
PWS was inspected and rated needs improvement for failure to properly operate and
maintain. The Individual/Entity has violated the State Primary Drinking Water Regulations as
follows: the well houses and the chlorine tank rooms were not locked or did not have the
ability to be locked to prevent unauthorized access; documentation of valve locations and
valve maintenance was incomplete; the leak detection and repair program provided did not
detail what materials are used to repair leaks found within the system; and, the water audit
provided was incomplete.



Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: correct the deficiencies; and, pay a
stipulated penalty in the amount of four thousand dollars ($4,000.00) should any
requirement of the Order not be met.

38) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-053-DW

Order Date: October 25, 2016
Individual/Entity: Agracel, Inc.
Facility: Agracel Owings Logistics Center
Location: 291 Professional Park Road
Clinton, SC 29325
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1107
Effingham, IL 62401
County: Laurens
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 30727-WS

Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.1.K(1)

Summary: Agracel, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper
operation of a drinking water distribution system to serve the Agracel Owings Logistics
Center (Site). On August 5, 2016, the Site was inspected and it was determined that the
distribution system had been placed into operation without obtaining written approval to
operate from the Department. The Individual/Entity has violated the State Primary Drinking
Water Regulations as follows: failed to obtain written approval to operate from the
Department prior to placing a drinking water distribution system into operation.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of one
thousand dollars ($1,000.00). On September 8, 2016, the Department issued final approval
to place the drinking water distribution system into operation. The civil penalty has been
paid.

39) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-054-DW

Order Date: October 27,2016
Individual/Entity: Colt Farms, Inc.
Facility: Colt Farms
Location: 640 Anderson Road

Mailing Address:
County:

Previous Orders:
Permit/ID Number:
Violations Cited:
61-58.1.K(1)

Summary: Colt Farms, Inc. (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the proper
construction, installation, and operation of a public water system to serve Colt Farms (Site).

Wagener, SC 29164

Same

Aiken

None

None

S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.1.B &



On August 16, 2016, the Site was inspected and it was determined that an unpermitted
public supply well was being used to serve the Site, which was originally permitted and
installed as an irrigation well. The Individual/Entity has violated the State Primary Drinking
Water Regulations as follows: failed to obtain a permit to construct from the Department
prior to the construction of a public supply well and failed to obtain written approval to
operate from the Department prior to placing the newly constructed public supply well into
operation.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a complete application, with the
associated fee, and obtain the required Small Business Water System Construction Permit to
install a public supply well to serve the Site; complete the construction of the public supply
well in accordance with the permit and obtain written approval to operate the public supply
well; submit a written request for the intended use of the irrigation well located at the Site;
pay a civil penalty in the amount of three thousand four hundred dollars ($3,400.00); and,
pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of three thousand four hundred dollars ($3,400.00)
should any requirement of the Order not be met.

Water Pollution Enforcement

40) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-034-W
Order Date: October 4, 2016
Individual/Entity: City of Spartanburg
Facility: Duke Power Park Clearing/Rail Trail Park
Location: Old Glendale Road
Spartanburg, SC 29302
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1749
Spartanburg, SC 29304
County: Spartanburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: SCR 10W409
Violations Cited: Pollution Control Act, S.C. Code Ann. § 48-1-

90(A)(1) and 110(d)(Supp. 2015), Water Pollution Control Permits S.C. Code Ann. Regs.
24 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-9.122.21(a) and 122.41(a) (2011).

Summary: The City of Spartanburg (Individual/Entity) is responsible for land
disturbing activity located in Spartanburg County, South Carolina. On June 20, 2016, the
Department forwarded inspection findings notifying the Individual/Entity of deficiencies and
unsatisfactory conditions at the Site. The Individual/Entity has violated the Pollution Control
Act and Water Pollution Control Permit Regulations as follows: failed to comply with the
conditions of its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit and
discharged sediment into the environment in a manner other than in compliance with its
NPDES permit

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan to
address the deficiencies, or, submit a Notice of Termination certifying that final stabilization



has been achieved in accordance with the NPDES permit; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of four thousand, four hundred and fifty-three dollars ($4,453.00).

41) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-035-W
Order Date: October 25, 2016
Individual/Entity: Town of Jefferson
Facility: Town of Jefferson WWTF
Location: SC Hwy. 265

Jefferson, SC 29718
Mailing Address P.O. Box 306
Jefferson, SC 29718
County: Chesterfield
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: NPDES permit SC0024767
Violations Cited: Pollution Control Act, S.C Code Ann § 48-1-

110(d) (Supp. 2015), Water Pollution Control Permits, 3 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-
9.122.41(a)(1) (2011), and National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit
Number SC0024767.

Summary: The Town of Jefferson (Individual/Entity) owns and is responsible for the
proper operation and maintenance of the Town of Jefferson Wastewater Treatment Facility,
located in Chesterfield County, South Carolina. On April 12, 2016, a Notice of Violation was
issued as a result of Discharge Monitoring Reports received by the Department. The
Individual/Entity has violated the Pollution Control Act, Water Pollution Control Permits
Regulation and National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit SC0024767
as follows: failed to comply with effluent discharge limits of its NPDES permit for Escherichia
Coli (E. Coli).

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: submit a corrective action plan to
address the deficiencies; conduct a comprehensive maintenance, operation and
management (CMOM) audit of the wastewater collection system (WWCS); submit an action
plan addressing identified deficiencies; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of one
thousand, four hundred dollars ($1,400.00).

BUREAU OF AIR QUALITY

42) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-031-A
Order Date: October 25, 2016
Individual/Entity: SantoLubes Manufacturing LLC
Facility: SantoLubes Manufacturing LLC
Location: 2155 W. Croft Circle

Spartanburg, SC 29302
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 6740




Spartanburg, SC 29304

County: Spartanburg

Previous Orders: 11-049-A ($7,800); 15-016-A ($4,000)
Permit/ID Number: 2060-0029

Violations Cited: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Regulations at 40 CFR Part 68, and 5 South Carolina Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.68,
Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions

Summary: SantoLubes Manufacturing LLC (Individual/Entity) manufactures synthetic
oils and other specialty chemicals. On April 14, 2015, the Department conducted a
comprehensive inspection. The Individual/Entity violated U.S. EPA Regulations at 40 CFR and
South Carolina Air Pollution Control Regulations as follows: failed to maintain data used to
estimate population and environmental receptors potentially affected by a release; failed to
address in its PSI, the following elements pertaining to the technology of the process:
process chemistry; maximum intended inventory; safe upper and lower limits for such items
as temperatures, pressures, flows or compositions; and an evaluation of the consequences
of deviations; failed to address in its PSI, the following elements pertaining to the equipment
in the process: electrical classification; relief system design and design basis; ventilation
system design; design codes and standards employed; and safety systems; failed to address
in its PHA, stationary source siting and a qualitative evaluation of a range of the possible
safety and health effects of failure of controls; failed to document that it resolved the
recommendations from the PHA team in a timely manner, and failed to demonstrate that it
communicated the actions resulting from the PHA to operating, maintenance and other
employees whose work assignments are in the process and who may be affected by the
recommendations or actions; failed to address in its written operating procedures both
temporary operations and emergency shutdown, including conditions for an emergency
shutdown and the assignment of shutdown responsibility to qualified operators; failed to
demonstrate that it trained each employee involved in maintaining the on-going integrity of
process equipment; failed to document that it inspected and tested process equipment as
required by the 112(r) Regulations; failed to certify that it evaluated compliance with the
applicable provisions for compliance audits conducted on October 19, 2010, and September
24, 2013; failed to develop a written plan regarding the implementation of employee
participation requirements; and, failed to obtain and evaluate information regarding the
contract owner or operator's safety performance and programs when selecting a contractor,
and periodically evaluate the performance of the contract owner or operator.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: maintain all applicable information
required for offsite consequence analyses; maintain all applicable documentation for its PSI
and PHA; maintain records of written operating procedures that include all required
elements and information; maintain all applicable training documentation; maintain all
applicable documentation required by the mechanical integrity procedures; maintain
certifications for future compliance audits; obtain and evaluate information regarding the
contract owner or operator's safety performance and programs, and periodically evaluate
the performance of the contract owner or operator in fulfilling their obligations; submit to
the Department documentation required by the regulations; and, pay a civil penalty in the
amount of fourteen thousand dollars ($14,000.00).



43) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-032-A

Order Date: October 31, 2016

Individual/Entity: Patel & Pournaras, LLC

Facility: Keenan Building, 6 Story Building, and 3 Story
Building

Location: 1310 Lady Street and 1224 Sumter Street
Columbia, SC 29201

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12383
Columbia, SC 29211

County: Richland

Previous Orders: None

Permit/ID Number: None

Violations Cited: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA")

Regulations at 40 CFR 61, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants,
Subpart M, National Emission Standard for Asbestos, and 7 South Carolina Code
Ann. Regs. 61-86.1, Standards of Performance for Asbestos Projects

Summary: Patel & Pournaras, LLC (Individual/Entity) owns three inter-connected
mixed use commercial buildings located at 1310 Lady Street and 1224 Sumter Street in
Columbia, South Carolina (Site). The Individual/Entity contracted multiple contractors to
perform various renovation activities at the Site. On May 12, 2014, May 13, 2014, May 14,
2014, October 30, 2014, March 6, 2015, and March 9, 2015, the Department conducted
investigations at the Site. The Individual/Entity violated U.S. EPA and South Carolina
Standards of Performance for Asbestos Projects as follows: failed to conduct an asbestos
building inspection prior to the start of a renovation; failed to adhere to notification and
licensing requirements for NESHAP-sized and Minor asbestos abatement projects; and,
failed to adhere to work practice requirements for NESHAP-sized and Minor asbestos
abatement projects including preparation, removal, clean-up, disposal, and air monitoring.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: comply with Federal and State Standards
of Performance for Asbestos Projects including but not limited to: ensuring that a current
and complete building inspection is performed prior to any renovation activity; ensuring that
notification, licensing, and fee payment requirements are completed; ensuring that all
persons engaged in an asbestos project involving RACM, or ACM rendered regulated, are
licensed to do so by the Department; ensuring that a company hired to remove RACM, or
ACM rendered regulated, is a Department-licensed asbestos abatement contractor; and
ensuring compliance with all applicable work practice, disposal, and air monitoring
requirements for any asbestos project; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of seventeen
thousand, five hundred dollars ($17,500.00) in installments.

44) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 16-033-A
Order Date: October 31, 2016
Individual/Entity: Demolition and Environmental Companies

LLC



Facility: Asbestos Projects - Ashley Shores; Broad
Street; Charleston Airport

Location: 3819 Ashley Shores Drive, North Charleston,
SC; 310 Broad Street, Charleston, SC; 6500
International Blvd., North Charleston, SC

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 61900
North Charleston, SC 29419
County: Charleston
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: C0O-000424
Violations Cited: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA")

Regulations at 40 CFR 61, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
(NESHAP), Subpart M, National Emission Standard for Asbestos, and 7 South Carolina
Code Ann. Regs. 61-86.1, Standards of Performance for Asbestos Projects

Summary: Demolition and Environmental Companies LLC (Individual/Entity), is a
Department licensed asbestos abatement contractor who engaged in regulated asbestos
projects at the Ashley Shores Townhouse development (Ashley Shores Site), the Sergeant
Jasper apartment building (Broad Street Site), and the Charleston Airport Exterior Wall
Concourse A (Charleston Airport Site). The Department conducted inspections at the Sites on
October 21, 2014, March 23, 2015, and August 21, 2015. The Individual/Entity violated U.S.
EPA and South Carolina Standards of Performance for Asbestos Projects as follows: failed to
ensure that each worker employed at the project site met the applicable training and
licensing requirements; failed to ensure that at least one licensed supervisor remains inside
the regulated work area while abatement of RACM was being conducted; failed to construct
a proper decontamination enclosure; failed to ensure that a thorough and complete
asbestos building inspection was performed prior to commencement of renovation or
demolition activities; failed to comply with applicable work practice requirements for a
NESHAP project, including preparation, removal, cleanup, and disposal of all RACM; failed to
ensure that areas exceeding clearance standards were re-cleaned using wet methods and
HEPA vacuuming; failed to ensure that all asbestos-containing waste material was properly
contained in sealed, leak-tight containers; failed to ensure no release of visible emissions
during preparation, removal, or cleanup; and, failed to ensure that the sequence of wet
cleaning and vacuuming is repeated until no visible residue can be observed at the
Charleston Airport Site.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: comply with all requirements of Subpart
M and regulation 61-86.1, including but not limited to: ensuring that a current and complete
building inspection is performed prior to any renovation or demolition activity; ensuring that
each worker employed at the project site meets the applicable training and licensing
requirements prior to engaging in a regulated asbestos project; ensuring that at least one
licensed supervisor remains inside the regulated work area while abatement of RACM is
being conducted; and, ensuring compliance with all applicable work practice, disposal, and
air monitoring requirements for any asbestos project; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount
of twenty thousand dollars ($20,000.00), payable in ten equal payments.



BUREAU OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

45) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2015-206-04-012
Order Date: October 4, 2016
Individual/Entity: Golden Crown Restaurant
Facility: Golden Crown Restaurant
Location: 300 Whitman Avenue

Florence, SC 29501
Mailing Address: Same
County: Florence
Previous Orders: 2014-206-04-030 ($500.00)
Permit Number: 21-206-02474
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Golden Crown Restaurant (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in
Florence, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on August 10, 2015, and
August 1, 2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment
Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature
control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, two hundred dollars ($1,200.00).

46) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-03-040
Order Date: October 4, 2016
Individual/Entity: Flaming Grill
Facility: Flaming Grill
Location: 115 Afton Court

Columbia, SC 29212
Mailing Address: Same
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 32-206-06518
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Flaming Grill (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Columbia, South
Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on April 25, 2016, May 4, 2016, and June 9,
2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation
as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for
safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, two hundred dollars ($1,200.00).



47) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2015-206-06-113

Order Date: October 4, 2016
Individual/Entity: S A Guerry & Son
Facility: S A Guerry & Son
Location: 16 Twins Road

Kingstree, SC 29556
Mailing Address: Same
County: Williamsburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 45-206-00405
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: S A Guerry & Son (Individual/Entity) is a convenience store located in
Kingstree, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on September 29, 2015,
October 19, 2015, November 24, 2015, December 7, 2015, and December 15, 2015. The
Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows:
failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety
foods; failed to provide soap and paper towels at the hand sinks; and failed to ensure
sewage was disposed of through an approved wastewater system.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand dollars ($2,000.00).

48) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-02-009
Order Date: October 4, 2016
Individual/Entity: Bake and Cook Thai Restaurant
Facility: Bake and Cook Thai Restaurant
Location: 405 College Avenue, Unit 260

Clemson, SC 29631
Mailing Address: Same
County: Pickens
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 39-206-01890
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Bake and Cook Thai Restaurant (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located
in Clemson, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on December 10, 2015,
and February 2, 2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food
Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to clean the food contact surfaces of equipment
between working with raw foods and ready-to-eat foods.



Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).

49) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-208-04-001
Order Date: October 5, 2016
Individual/Entity: Lee Central High School
Facility: Lee Central High School
Location: 1800 Wisacky Road

Bishopville, SC 29010
Mailing Address: Same
County: Lee
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 31-208-00135
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Lee Central High School (Individual/Entity) operates a school cafeteria
located in Bishopville, South Carolina. The Department conducted an inspection on April 20,
2015, May 3, 2016, and May 12, 2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail
Food Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of
time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, two hundred dollars ($1,200.00).

50) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-06-029
Order Date: October 13, 2016
Individual/Entity: Kobe Express
Facility: Kobe Express
Location: 1610 Highway 17 South, Suite F

Surfside Beach, SC 29515
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 26-206-12521
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Kobe Express (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Surfside Beach,
South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on July 21, 2015, and February 17,
2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation
as follows: failed to store foods in a manner to prevent cross contamination.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).



51) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-03-037

Order Date: October 17, 2016
Individual/Entity: Chapala Mexican Restaurant
Facility: Chapala Mexican Restaurant
Location: 7001 St. Andrews Road

Irmo, SC 29212
Mailing Address: Same
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 32-206-06110
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Chapala Mexican Restaurant (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in
Irmo, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on June 9, 2015, and April 5,
2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation
as follows: failed to store foods in @ manner to prevent cross contamination.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).

52) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-07-004
Order Date: October 17, 2016
Individual/Entity: La Hacienda of Mt. Pleasant, Inc.
Facility: La Hacienda of Mt. Pleasant, Inc.
Location: 3050 South Morgans Point Road

Mount Pleasant, SC 29466
Mailing Address: Same
County: Charleston
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 10-206-08703
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: La Hacienda of Mt. Pleasant, Inc. (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located
in Mount Pleasant, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on July 23, 2015,
and January 21, 2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food
Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of
time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).



53) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-05-004

Order Date: October 17, 2016

Individual/Entity: Country Inn & Suites

Facility: Country Inn & Suites

Location: 731 Citadel Drive
Orangeburg, SC 29118

Mailing Address: Same

County: Orangeburg

Previous Orders: None

Permit Number: 38-206-02556

Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Country Inn & Suites (Individual/Entity) operates a breakfast buffet
located in Orangeburg, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on June 24,
2016, and June 30, 2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food
Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of
time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).

54) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-08-020
Order Date: October 17, 2016
Individual/Entity: Luthers
Facility: Luthers
Location: 910 Bay Street

Beaufort, SC 29902
Mailing Address: Same
County: Beaufort
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 07-206-01997
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Luthers (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Beaufort, South
Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on July 14, 2015, and May 25, 2016. The
Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows:
failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety
foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in

accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).

55) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-07-031




Order Date:
Individual/Entity:
Facility:
Location:

Mailing Address:

County:
Previous Orders:

Permit Number:
Violations Cited:

Summary: High Cotton of Charleston (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in
Charleston, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on June 2, 2016, and
June 8, 2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment
Regulation as follows: failed to ensure cooked time/temperature control for safety foods
were cooled within 6 hours to 41 degrees F.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;

October 17, 2016

High Cotton of Charleston
High Cotton of Charleston
199 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29403

434 King Street
Charleston, SC 29403
Charleston

None

10-206-09637

S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).

56) Order Type and Number:
Order Date:
Individual/Entity:

Facility:
Location:

Mailing Address:
County:

Previous Orders:
Permit Number:
Violations Cited:

Summary: Los Mariachis (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Lancaster,
South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on February 16, 2016, and April 18,
2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation
as follows: failed to ensure employees washed their hands between tasks or working with

foods, prior to donning gloves.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;

Consent Order 2016-206-03-014
October 18, 2016

Los Mariachis

Los Mariachis

1217 Highway 9 Bypass West
Lancaster, SC 29720

Same

Lancaster

None

29-206-00839

S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).

57) Order Type and Number:

Consent Order 2015-206-04-011



Order Date: October 18, 2016

Individual/Entity: Mickey’s Restaurant

Facility: Mickey's Restaurant

Location: 114 Maple Street
Pageland, SC 29728

Mailing Address: Same

County: Chesterfield

Previous Orders: None

Permit Number: 13-206-01072

Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Mickey's Restaurant (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Pageland,
South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on March 12, 2015, and February 25,
2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation
as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for
safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).

58) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-07-035
Order Date: October 20, 2016
Individual/Entity: Pan Super Buffet
Facility: Pan Super Buffet
Location: 9970 Dorchester Road, Unit A

Summerville, SC 29485
Mailing Address: Same
County: Dorchester
Previous Orders: 2015-206-07-046 ($800.00)
Permit Number: 18-206-07403
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Pan Super Buffet (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in
Summerville, South Carolina. The Department conducted an inspection on June 2, 2016. The
Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows:
failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety
foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred dollars ($600.00).

59) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-07-040
Order Date: October 26, 2016




Individual/Entity: Inn at Middleton Place

Facility: Inn at Middleton Place

Location: 4290 Ashley River Road
Charleston, SC 29414

Mailing Address: Same

County: Dorchester

Previous Orders: None

Permit Number: 18-206-00966

Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Inn at Middleton Place (Individual/Entity) operates a restaurant located in
Charleston, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on July 1, 2015 and June
27, 2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment
Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature
control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).

60) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2015-206-06-065
Order Date: October 26, 2016
Individual/Entity: Pool Side Grill
Facility: Pool Side Grill
Location: 100 North Beach Blvd.

North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 26-206-12385
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Pool Side Grill (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in North Myrtle
Beach, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on August 11, 2015, and
August 8, 2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment
Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature
control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).

61) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-01-027
Order Date: October 26, 2016
Individual/Entity: Roy'’s Diner




Facility: Roy's Diner

Location: 1527 S. Main St.
Anderson, SC 29624

Mailing Address: Same

County: Anderson

Previous Orders: None

Permit Number: 04-206-00956

Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Roy's Diner (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Anderson, South
Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on May 26, 2015, and May 23, 2016. The
Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food Establishment Regulation as follows:
failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of time/temperature control for safety
foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).

62) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-01-029
Order Date: October 26, 2016
Individual/Entity: Holiday Inn Express & Suites
Facility: Holiday Inn Express & Suites
Location: 107 Interstate Blvd.

Anderson, SC 29622
Mailing Address: Same
County: Anderson
Previous Orders: None
Permit Number: 04-206-03840
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Holiday Inn Express & Suites (Individual/Entity) operates a breakfast
buffet located in Anderson, South Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on June
9, 2015, and May 4, 2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food
Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of
time/temperature control for safety foods.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of eight hundred dollars ($800.00).

63) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 2016-206-01-025
Order Date: October 26, 2016
Individual/Entity: Sake Zen

Facility: Sake Zen



Location: 4403 Clemson Blvd.
Anderson, SC 29621

Mailing Address: None

County: Anderson

Previous Orders: None

Permit Number: 04-206-04187

Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-25

Summary: Sake Zen (Individual/Entity) is a restaurant located in Anderson, South
Carolina. The Department conducted inspections on April 15, 2016, April 18, 2016, August 24,
2016, and August 26, 2016. The Individual/Entity violated the South Carolina Retail Food
Establishment Regulation as follows: failed to maintain proper holding temperatures of
time/temperature control for safety foods; failed to store foods in a manner to prevent cross
contamination; and failed to ensure employees washed hands after points of possible
contamination.

Action: The Individual/Entity is required to: operate and maintain the facility in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable regulations, including S.C. Regs. 61-25;
and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand, six hundred dollars ($1,600.00).

" Unless otherwise specified, “Previous Orders” as listed in this report include orders issued by Environmental
Affairs Programs within the last five (5) years.
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